THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO

TODD GLORIA
MAYOR
MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 27, 2023
TO: Honorable Council President Sean Elo-Rivera

Honorable Councilmembers

FROM: Mayor Todd Gloria @'—%—p( 60"1-—

SUBJECT: Appointment to the Citizens Equal Opportunity Commission

I am appointing Julius Alejandro to the Citizens Equal Opportunity
Commission.

Mr. Alejandro is adjunct faculty for the Regional Entrepreneur Center at San
Diego Miramar College. He is also a business consult for the University of San
Diego’s Brink SBDC, where he provides one-on-one consultation and
workplan development for underserved entrepreneurs.

He received his master’s in organizational leadership from National
University and a bachelor’s degree in sociology from San Diego State
University. He is being appointed to a two-year term ending January 1, 2025,
in the Filipino Seat.

I thank him for his willingness to serve in this capacity.
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cc:  Honorable Mara Elliott, City Attorney
Diana Fuentes, Interim City Clerk
Charles Modica, Independent Budget Analyst



